
Good	afternoon	Mr.	Falcon,

	

Thank	you	for	your	public	records	request.	The	City	is	in	the	process
of	reviewing	and	compiling	records	responsive	to	your	request,	and	will
require	up	to	an	additional	15	business	days	as	permitted	by	statute	to
compile	all	responsive	records;	we	will	provide	notification	when	the
records	have	been	completely	compiled.	Thank	you,	have	a	nice	day.

	

Joshua	Martunas

Records	Access	Officer

Office	of	the	City	Manager	Edward	M.	Augustus,	Jr.

P:	508-799-1175	ext.	31302

F:	508-799-1208

	

From:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano		
Sent:	Friday,	February	14,	2020	3:08	PM
To:	publicrecords	
Cc:	Taïsha	Lazare	
Subject:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request

	

Caution:	This	email	came	from	outside	the	City	of	Worcester.	Do	not
click	on	links	or	open	attachments	unless	you	are	sure	you	recognize	the
sender	and	you	know	the	contents	are	safe.

Good	Afternoon,

	

Please	see	attached.

	

Best,

	

Emiliano

	

------

From publicrecords	<publicrecords@worcesterma.gov>
Subject RE:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request

To Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>
Date Mon,	2	Mar	2020	22:02:05	+0000



Emiliano	Falcon-Morano

Pronouns:	he,	him,	his

	

Policy	Counsel

Technology	for	Liberty	Program

American	Civil	Liberties	Union	of	Massachusetts

211	Congress	Street,	Boston,	MA	02110

617.482.3170	x402	|	efalcon@aclum.org		
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KkR00GK80Dtd6bH6vSPaIdcOTmymQl7JoY%26r%3dvc-BkIVskDJdxuPNi6RhtzKo6Z2BJgG
dPfl1AuPeR_k%26m%3dGgK91k3nJCCUy1iiWhzD4e8hf19PEHw3WfV9llELXXs%26s%3d8Oy
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RhtzKo6Z2BJgGdPfl1AuPeR_k%26m%3dGgK91k3nJCCUy1iiWhzD4e8hf19PEHw3WfV9llEL
XXs%26s%3da0LNGpO5iR9eDesGPtcTqRovSxlhTHTIO3wsDwfPFa0%26e%3d&c=E,1,kcu3U
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PNi6RhtzKo6Z2BJgGdPfl1AuPeR_k%26m%3dGgK91k3nJCCUy1iiWhzD4e8hf19PEHw3WfV9
llELXXs%26s%3dhUtJySKrzUuPacIm5MYRq5WPg3Y1tkMV2AxFGzHkSIc%26e%3d&c=E,1,-
aDXnhStGdxrtnBTxNFnM0HjvyGInjfjIGOmhjbKaP98Jup7RPuIWoLrlpgsfw5q5Io6AOmnS
h7iEQ829uwv-fQnWN8ZppafQDv260C37zTCS5IdAskydTqT&typo=1>		|	Instagram
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JdxuPNi6RhtzKo6Z2BJgGdPfl1AuPeR_k%26m%3dGgK91k3nJCCUy1iiWhzD4e8hf19PEHw3
WfV9llELXXs%26s%3dGdXuojpVwTSzkTrDBaN1g3qPVMBp5cRK_D9RY4TrZH0%26e%3d&c=E
,1,JOhYRVH8pfdwRC09uzChjbwO6yc5WHxMODS6pWVfhr8nxxiumYKtUj8bbC42_uVrR8S0u
YdXX8E4Xg3DolBAguxu9y2Ng0y7kWhsDKeadgGNtfmzyqTdubRxTA,,&typo=1>		|
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Y%26r%3dvc-BkIVskDJdxuPNi6RhtzKo6Z2BJgGdPfl1AuPeR_k%26m%3dGgK91k3nJCCUy1
iiWhzD4e8hf19PEHw3WfV9llELXXs%26s%3dUAnGk_q4IRgtjIztmhHX_YW_62TuI13_zq87
30cNzY4%26e%3d&c=E,1,luEDJbQqUFeEudJ1PJD5Zq4YIgAXXjCsHP6Jymx1Gxdsx7Bs11K
ncrvK0dM1MRFlO0SOlxSYpakKL9_bIoBo_CItwvdF3g1tyfVxBHNYWw5_P1vxEY6gjw,,&ty
po=1>	

	

	


